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CLARIFICATIONS 

Contract title: Framework contract for the supply and delivery of projectors for Enabel in 

Uganda 

Reference: UGA22008-10078 

Please note that the contracting authority will not further respond to any other question as 

provided for under point 5.3 “Information”. As a reminder, tenders must be received before 30th 

January,2025 at 2:00PM. It must be sent to: Lower Kololo Terrace, Plot 1B PO Box 40131 

Kampala – Uganda, Late bids will not be accepted. 

N° Issue / question raised Response 

1. 

Are there specific brands or models of 

projectors preferred for this tender, or is 

the selection open if the specifications 

are met? 

 There are no specific brands or models 

preferred for each lot but rather the 

tenderer shall offer products that meet 

the minimum technical specifications for 

each lot tendered for.  

2. 

Could you kindly confirm the minimum 

number of projectors anticipated to be 

ordered annually under this contract? 

Section 3.5 states that exact quantities 

shall be determined in order forms. The 

estimated quantities are given for 

information purposes only and regard the 

whole duration of the public contract. By 

concluding this framework, the 

contracting authority does not guarantee 

that estimated quantities shall be ordered 

from this contract. The price to be paid 

shall be obtained by applying the unit 

prices mentioned in the inventory to the 

quantities performed. Therefore, the 

contracting authority cannot confirm 

minimum annual order at this point in 

time, that is why we opted for a 

framework contract.  

3. 

What is the minimum quantity of 

projectors expected per call-off order for 

each lot? This information will help us 

accurately determine the logistics and 

shipping costs. 

See response to question 2 

4. 

Will the contract be awarded to a single 

supplier, or could it be split among 

multiple suppliers? 

 Section 3.2.2 states that the public 

contract has 4 lots, each of which is 

indivisible. The tenderer may submit a 
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tender for one lot, or all the 4 lots.  Section 

5.6.1 states that the contract will be 

awarded to the tenderer who has 

submitted the most economically 

advantageous tender. This implies that 

the best tender per lot shall be awarded 

the lot for which they are the best. 

 


